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From: Landrym, Pete (Sessions)

To:

Subject: [AIN] Re: Briefing for Senator Sessions
Date: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 11:46:38 AM

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Yes, the briefing is confirmed for tomorrow at 4:30 in SVC 217. Looking forward to it. Thanks.
Pete

Pete Landrum

Senior Defense Policy Advisor

Office of Senator Jeff Sessions (R-AL)
326 Russell Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

Office 202-224-6608

Cell 202-236-1057

----- Original Message -----
From: ‘ )
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 11:35 AM
To: Landrum, Pete (Sessions)

Subject: RE: Briefing for Senator Sessions

Hi Pete,

Just wanted to confirm the briefing for tomorrow, 22 March, at 4:30pm in SVC-217. We will see you tomorrow.
Thanks! '

-----Original Message-----

From: Landrum, Pete (Sessions) [mailto:Pete_Landrum{@sessions.senate.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 9:06 AM
To:[ ]

Subject: RE: Briefing for Senator Sessions

L
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We really appreciate your help. See you Thursday.
Pete

Pete Landrum

Senior Defense Policy Advisor

Office of Senator Jeft Sessions (R-AL)
326 Russell Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

Office 202-224-6608

Cell 202-236-1057

-----Original Message-----

From: [

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 8:22 AM
To: Landrum, Pete (Sessions)

Subject: RE: Briefing for Senator Sessions

Good morning Pete,

I have confirmed the date and time with our analysts, so we will see you on Thursday at 4:30pm in SVC-217. Let
me know if there are any changes or questions in the meantime.

Many thanks,

From: Landrum, Pete (Sessions) [mailto:Pete_Landrum@sessions.senate.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 1:20 PM
To

Subject: Re: Briefing for Senator Sessions

Many thanks,|:|

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

From: [W]
Sent: Friday, March 16,2012 01:19 PM

To: Landrum, Pete (Sessions)

Subject: RE: Briefing for Senator Sessions

Thanks Pete. | will send this date and time to our analysts and get back to you later today or early next week
confirming the briefing.
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From: Landrum, Pete (Sessions) [mailto:Pete_Landrum@sessions.senate.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 12:49 PM
To:
Subject: Briefing for Senator Sessions

Next Thursday at 4:30 works well for Senator Sessions. We are requesting the briefing be primarily at the TS
level. If higher than TS is required for a portion of the brief, staff can step out of the room. Thanks.

Pete

Pete Landrum

Senior Defense Policy Advisor

Office of Senator Jeff Sessions (R-AL)
326 Russell Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

Office 202-224-6608

Cell 202-236-1057
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